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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Nick Hines <nhines@oilfieldwaterlogistics.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:30 PM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Inquiry into current applications
Attachments: OWL - OCD SWD Query Feedback.xlsx

See attached.  For 2020 we do not have any drill plans due to operators decreasing activity.  The Priority 1s are wells we 
should need in 2021.  Hope this helps.  

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:17 PM 
To: Nick Hines <nhines@oilfieldwaterlogistics.com> 
Subject: Inquiry into current applications 

Dear Mr. Hines, 

In an effort to maintain focus on applications that operators would like to prioritize in the current market situation the 
division is reaching out to them to inquire about how you would like to proceed with your current C‐108 submissions. I 
have attached a list of the C‐108 applications that the division is currently tracking for OWL SWD Operating, LLC along 
with the divisions’ comments on status. If you could please indicate/communicate back which applications have become 
a priority, if there are any that you no longer wish to pursue, or if there are any discrepancies between our records and 
yours it would greatly help to focus efforts on desired projects. If you have any questions please feel free to reach out. 

Kind regards, 

Baylen Lamkin 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3401 


